

From: [Mark Jason](#)
To: [Amsbaugh, Elliot](#); [Summer Abdelhamid](#)
Subject: Re: Quote renew or hold pricing
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 3:28:55 PM
Attachments: [image.png](#)
[image.png](#)

ⓘ Spam >

ⓘ External email >

ⓘ Contains topics of a financial nature >

Hi Elliot,

Thank you for the update. We can hold our pricing until a PO is generated in September pending board approval on August 25th.

Please let me know if this email will suffice, or if you need it on a Hitachi letterhead.

Thanks,

Mark Jason

Strategic Account Manager
Business Development - North America

Hitachi (formerly Clever Devices)

Mobile: +1 516 316 2093

Email: mjason@hitachirail-cd.com



From: Amsbaugh, Elliot <eamsbaugh@rtaforward.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 1:13 PM

To: Mark Jason <mjason@hitachirail-cd.com>; Summer Abdelhamid <sabdelhamid@hitachirail-cd.com>

Subject: Quote renew or hold pricing

Finally getting some traction and preparing the board documents for the replacement of cabling to the TCH on all the streetcars. The quote you provided expires on Aug 8 and the board will not review this until August 25th. Can you provide a renewed quote or a letter stating that the pricing will be honored as we work to get this approved and generate a purchase order in September?

This will require a response this week if possible as the documentation needs to be presented at the end of this week.

